

Hurricane force winds in the Bridgers stripped many slopes and heavily loaded others. This slide occurred on the south shoulder of Saddle Peak. Photo B. Vandenbos

Advisory Region Bridger Range

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Jan 13, 2014</u> Bridger Range, 2014-01-12